

ACTION ITEM UPDATE FOR IVOA EXEC MEETING FM46: 21 Oct 2012

Prepared by MA (14 September 2012)

ACTION TM45-1 SG to address the issue of access to the RFC pages on the wiki
CLOSED - as per email from SG (5 Sept 2012)

MG, SG with help from Sarah Emery Bunn have reviewed and updated the document page (<http://www.ivoa.net/Documents/>) to allow easy access to the RFC pages. For each standard in the review process, in the "In progress" column, you will find an "[RFC]" link pointing to the RFC page.

Additionally, on the TCG page (<http://wiki.ivoa.net/twiki/bin/view/IVOA/IvoaTCG>), there is a section "On-going Recommendations" which also has links to the current RFC pages.

ACTION TM45-2 All to forward items to BH for the VOWG agenda at the IAU
CLOSED - IAU help Aug 2012.

ACTION TM45-3 AC to post information on the Sao Paulo interop meeting
CLOSED - Information posted

ACTION TM45-4 SG to organize a TCG telecon prior to the Sao Paulo interop meeting
CLOSED - Telecon held 6 September 2012

ACTION TM45-5 MA to contact the POC to organise a CSP session for the Sao Paulo interop
CLOSED - Session requested

ACTION TM45-6 FP to send the draft Terms of Reference document for the Astro Working Group of OGF to the IVOA exec.
CLOSED - done (see email from FP 17 July 2012)

ACTION FM42S-1 MA to put the list into a form appropriate for the web pages
ONGOING : List forwarded to document coordinator, and discussion ongoing on how to incorporate it into the new web pages

ACTION FM44-3 Registry WG to summarize validation processes and the current levels of compliance
ONGOING